From: Faruqui, Ahmad [mailto:Ahmad.Faruqui@brattle.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2008 2:18 PM

To: Haun, Chris

Cc: Fox, Jeanne; Frank Felder; Miller, Lance; Earle, Robert; Newell, Sam
Subject: RE: NJ's Energy Master Plan Call - May 8th at 2 PM (EST)

Chris,

| have gone through the plan. Very comprehensive, ambitious and badly
needed. It has raised the bar for the other states. Congratulations!

A few questions that can be discussed during the call.

(1) For energy efficiency programs (EE) and demand response (DR) programs,
how are the impacts developed? | noticed that RTP impacts had not been
developed, yet they figure in the aggregate impacts. We have models that can
be used to forecast such impacts (and not just for RTP; in fact, we have just
completed forecasts with these models for California, MISO, PJM and ERCOT in
addition to generating them for the US as a whole and by each of the four
Census Regions).

(2) Have costs and benefits of these EE and DR options been quantified to
determine if the projected levels are cost-effective?

| did not come across any modeling references in the plan so if there are some,
please send them to me.

Ahmad

Ahmad Faruqui, Ph. D.
Principal

The Brattle Group

353 Sacramento Street, Suite 1140
San Francisco, CA 94111

Voice: 415.217.1026

Fax: 415.217.1099

Cell: 925.408.0149
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From: Haun, Chris [mailto:Chris.Haun@bpu.state.nj.us]

Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2008 7:31 AM

To: Haun, Chris

Cc: Fox, Jeanne; Frank Felder; Miller, Lance

Subject: NJ's Energy Master Plan Call - May 8th at 2 PM (EST)

Dear Distinguished Panelist:

A couple of weeks ago NJ Board of Public Utilities President Jeanne Fox sent you an e-mail
about the release of NJ's Energy Master Plan. As a reminder we have scheduled a conference
call tomorrow May 8th at 2 PM (EST) to get your feedback on the attached Draft Energy Master
Plan.

The call in number is 1-888-566-8440 and the Participant Code: 393987.

The following agenda will guide us in our discussions

Brief Overview of Modeling — Frank Felder; Attached our comments from our SEPO7 conference
call

Update on Assumptions — Frank Felder

Your Feedback on Draft Energy Master Plan — The attached PowerPoint Presentation provides
an overview of the EMP Goals and Action Items.

Thank you for your time and efforts on this critical effort for New Jersey.

Chris Haun

Senior Energy Policy Advisor
NJ Board of Public Utilities
973.648.2293

Chris.Haun@bpu.state.nj.us
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